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From: HUSTINX Peter
Sent: 23 January 2012 16:10
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting request - U.S. Ambassador

OK for us.

From: @state.gov]
Sent: 23 January 2012 15:12
To: HUSTINX Peter
Cc:
Subject: FW: Meeting request - U.S. Ambassador

Dear Mr. Hustinx,

Thank you for your availability and flexibility to meet with Ambassador 

We would be very pleased to schedule the meeting for Thursday at 10.45-11.15 at the EDPS offices if this
works for you.

I will accompany the Ambassador for his meeting. Your office is welcome to contact me should further
information be required.

With thanks and best regards,

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: HUSTINX Peter [mailto:peter.hustinx@edps.europa.eu]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 1:19 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting request - U.S. Ambassador 

Dear Mr

Time will be very limited on Thursday 26 January, but a brief meeting (30 min) somewhere between 10.00
and 12.00 would be feasible. I hope this works for Ambassador . I will be travelling to Berlin by early
afternoon.

Please let me know which time we should block in the agenda.

Best regards,

Peter Hustinx

------------------------------------------------------
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European Data Protection Supervisor (EDPS)
Contrôleur Européen de la Protection des Données (CEPD)
Mail: Rue Wiertz 60 - MO 63
B-1047 Brussels

Office: Rue Montoyer 63, 6th floor
Tel: + 32-2-2831900
Fax: + 32-2-2831950
Email: edps@edps.europa.eu
Website: www.edps.europa.eu

From: @state.gov]
Sent: 20 January 2012 11:06
To: European Data Protection Supervisor
Cc:
Subject: Meeting request - U.S. Ambassador 

Dear Mr. Hustinx,

The U.S. , Ambassador
, will be in Brussels for a short visit on January 26.

In view of your leadership in the European debate on data protection dossiers, Ambassador 
would very much like to meet with you to discuss the forthcoming review of the EU Data Protection
legislation.

Regrettably, Ambassador ’s visit is limited to January 26 only. Your office is welcome to
propose a time that might work best and of course to contact me for any further details.

With thanks and best regards,

U.S. Mission to the EU
Rue ,  Brussels
T: +32
M: +32 
E: @state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

3



1

From:
Sent: 20 January 2012 17:45
To: HUSTINX Peter
Cc: ; ;
Subject: European-American Business Council: Meeting Request for 6-9 February
Attachments: EABC Overview - 2011 December 20.doc; EABC Member Companies - 2012 January 21.doc

Dear Mr. Hustinx,

I’m writing to request an appointment with you for senior EABC member company executives and myself in the February 6-9 period. We’d like to discuss the EU Data
Protection Framework and its implications for Trans-Atlantic and global commerce. , Oracle’s  and EABC Data Governance Group US

 suggested that we ask to see you on this issue.

The European-American Business Council is the largest Trans-Atlantic business association. We represent 70+ US, Canadian and EU-based global companies. Please find
attached the EABC Membership, as well as the EABC Overview.

Our group’s current availability on 6-9 February is:
 6 February from 14:00-16:00 CET
 7 February from 10:30-18:00 CET
 8 February from 9:00-12:00 CET
 9 February from 15:00 – 18:00 CET

Our group will include the following executives:
 , , Oracle
 , , Research in Motion
 , , Deutsche Post DHL
 , , European-American Business Council
 , , European-American Business Council

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please let us know if you can see us that week.

Kind regards,
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European-American Business Council
EABC ║ ║ WDC: ║ www.eabc.org
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Washington & Brussels ~ www.EABC.org

European-American Business Council
“Investment ~ Innovation ~ Integration”

EABC Overview
The European-American relationship is the most important commercial partnership in the world. With
11% of the world’s people, the Atlantic market produces 50%+ of the world’s GDP, trade and capital
flows. Trans-Atlantic investment, innovation and trade foster prosperity across the Atlantic and around
the world. The EABC is committed to fortifying EU-US economic investment, innovation, regulatory
integration and competitiveness through its Atlantic Agenda and Programs. EABC’s Atlantic Agenda
includes issues before EU, EFTA, US and Canadian governments within a ‘horizontal’ policy model.

EABC History
The EABC was chartered in 1989 as the European Community Chamber of Commerce in the United States.
On June 2, 1990 the EABC went public in New York and Washington as an independent business
association wholly funded by its member companies. Founding Co-Chairs were Gerrit Jeelof, Chairman,
Philips North America and John Bryan, Chairman, Sara Lee. Founding Members were Akzo Nobel, BASF,
Bowater, BP, Enimont, Fragomen Del Ray, IBM, ICI, ING, Lazard Freres, Philips, PwC, Sara Lee, Siegel &
Gale and Xerox - 9 European and 6 American-based firms. Today membership stands at 76. In 1997 the
ECCC was renamed the European-American Business Council. The EABC is recognized as the official
European Business Organization in America by the European Commission. With new leadership in 2003,
the EABC expanded from a Washington-centric to a truly Trans-Atlantic voice for business.  EABC’s
Brussels Office opened in 2005, and in 2010 it expanded its policy work to Canada.

EABC Mission
The 1990 ECCC Charter states "To support unrestricted trade and investment between the US and the EC,
promote a healthy, open and productive business environment between the two regions… and provide a
platform for discussion and exchange of ideas for business and government leaders in Europe and in the
United States…” EABC’s mission today remains the same, with expansion of our policy work to include
EFTA nations and Canada. We promote a “win-win” EABC Policy Agenda with a central focus on Trans-
Atlantic commercial regulatory and policy cooperation. EABC has forged policy alliances with numerous
business associations which are members of the EABC Alliance Council. EABC company business models
are “horizontal” in nature, reflecting the globalization of markets, technologies and business alliances.
Sovereign governments are naturally “vertical” in structure. 21st Century business-government relations
must pursue “horizontal public policies” to match global challenges and opportunities of the future.  This
reality lies at the heart of the EABC business model and mission.

EABC Canada
In 2010 the EABC expanded its Policy Groups & Programs work to active engagement with Canadian
government officials and industry executives.  This has met with solid success.  In 2011 the Canadian flag
was added to the EABC logo. We plan to significantly enhance our Canadian involvement in 2012.

EABC Board & Leadership
The US Chair of the EABC Board is the Hon. Stuart Eizenstat, former US Ambassador to the EU.  The
European Chair of the EABC Board is the Hon. Hugo Paemen, former EU Ambassador to the US. In 2012
we plan to name our first Canadian Chair. The EABC Board includes senior executives from 27 member
companies and meets in semi-annual Trans-Atlantic conference calls.

EABC Staff
Michael Maibach was named EABC President & CEO in 2003. From 1983 - 2001 he was Vice President,
Global Government Affairs, Intel Corporation.  From 1976 - 1983 he was Government Affairs Manager,
Caterpillar. Laura Reidy is Program Director. Justine Korwek is Brussels Director. Alex Propes & Ashley
Chase are Policy Managers. Jessica Jones is Operations Manager. Contact: Jessica@eabc.org 12/20/11
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EABC Membership 2012

Agfa Healthcare

Albemarle

Alexion

Aliaxis

Amgen

Apple

Applied Materials

AstraZeneca

AT&T

Autodesk

Bayer

BDO

Biogen Idec

Boehringer Ingelheim

BP

BT

CA Technologies

Chrysler

Cisco Systems

Cognizant

Covidien

Covington & Burling

Cubist

Daimler

Deloitte

Deutsche Post DHL

Deutsche Telekom

DHL USA

eBay

Ericsson

Ernst & Young

First Data

Grant Thornton

Hogan Lovells

IBM

Ingersoll Rand

Intel

IPEX

Johnson & Johnson

Kodak

KPMG

Kreab Gavin Anderson

Lilly

LOTOS

McAfee

Medco

Microsoft

NCR

Nokia

OMV

Optimos

Oracle

PayPal

Pfizer

Philips Electronics

PwC

Qualcomm

RIM

SAP

Statoil

Telecom Italia

Telefonica

Texas Instruments

TE Connectivity

Underwriters Laboratories

Unilever

US Steel

Verisign

Verizon

Visa

Vodafone

Xerox

US Based
EU Based

Canada Based
71 Companies
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From: HUSTINX Peter
Sent: 25 January 2012 15:38
To:
Subject: RE: European-American Business Council: Meeting Request for 6-9 February

Dear Mr ,

OK for Thursday 9 February at 17.00-18.00 CET.

We will inform the guards at the reception of our European Parliament owned office building at Rue Montoyer 63. Registration of your delegation of six should not take more
than 5 minutes.

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
Sent: 25 January 2012 15:28
To: HUSTINX Peter
Subject: RE: European-American Business Council: Meeting Request for 6-9 February
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Dear Mr Hustinx,

Thank you for your reply. Based on your recommendations, we suggest a 1 hour meeting for Thursday, 9 February, from 17.00-18.00 CET. Please let me know if
you are still available at this time. We have the address for your offices from the website and if you have other instructions, such as how far in advance of the
meeting to arrive, please let me know.

Kind regards,

European-American Business Council

919 18th St, NW, Ste 220
Washington DC 20006
Work: +1
Mobile: +1 

www.eabc.org

From: HUSTINX Peter [mailto:peter.hustinx@edps.europa.eu]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 3:17 AM
To:
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: RE: European-American Business Council: Meeting Request for 6-9 February

Dear Mr ,

On the basis of your group's availability and my own current agenda, I would suggest a meeting (about one hour), either on Tuesday 7 February or on Thursday 9
February, both at the end of the afternoon (16.00-17.00 or 17.00-18.00).

Please let me know what suits you best.

Directions to the EDPS office are available at this link:
http://www.edps.europa.eu/EDPSWEB/edps/cache/off/EDPS/Contact
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

I’m writing to request an appointment with you for senior EABC member company executives and myself in the February 6-9 period. We’d like to
discuss the EU Data Protection Framework and its implications for Trans-Atlantic and global commerce. , Oracle’s
and EABC Data Governance Group US  suggested that we ask to see you on this issue.

The European-American Business Council is the largest Trans-Atlantic business association. We represent 70+ US, Canadian and EU-based global
companies. Please find attached the EABC Membership, as well as the EABC Overview.

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
Sent: 08 February 2012 21:35
To: HUSTINX Peter
Cc:
Subject: European-American Business Council: Meeting Attendance for 6-9 February

Dear Mr. Hustinx,

Please find below the final attendance list from the EABC and our member companies for tomorrow’s meeting, 9 February, from 17.00-18.00 CET. There has been great
interest from our member companies in this meeting. Thank you in advance for taking the time to speak with us.

Please let me know if you have any questions. We have requested that all participants arrive 15 minutes early for security purposes.  (Cc’d), EABC’s 
, will attend the meeting and is available to answer all logistical questions (  mobile #: + )

Participant Company
BT
DP DHL
IBM
McKenna Long
Microsoft
Oracle
RIM
SAP
EABC
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 9:38 AM
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
Sent:
To: HUSTINX Peter
Subject: Request of meeting  AT&T 

 27-29 March

Dear Mr. Hustinx,
I hope this mail finds you well. I am contacting you to enquiry with you the possibility of setting up a meeting
between you and Mr. , r at AT&T during the
week of 27-29 March.  will be in Brussels for the event on  and would be grateful to have the
opportunity of having an exchange of views with you on data privacy.

is responsible for
 participates in

. In addition, he represents AT&T in
. He also has been actively engaged in

Would a meeting be of interest to you, could be available on 27 March in the morning, 28 and 29 of March at
your best convenience.
I would be grateful if you could let me know whether you could be interest and available for a meeting and
eventually indicate to me a day and timeslot that would be suitable to you.

Would you have any further questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me

Kind Regards,

--------------------------

AT&T- 25, Rue d’Arlon – B-1050 Brussels
Tel: +32
GSM:+32
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From: @humebrophy.com>
Sent:
To: HUSTINX Peter
Subject: Adobe Meeting Request

Dear Mr. Hustinx,

I’m writing to you on behalf of Adobe. On week starting 18 June, Mrs ,  at
Adobe Systems (based in San Jose, California) will be visiting Brussels. Could you possibly find a moment in your
calendar while she is here to share thoughts on a number of matters arising from the new data protection rules?

While Adobe is, historically, best known for creating PDF, these days their business is focused around helping
organizations create, manage and monetize their content. We’re one of the large providers of web analytics
technologies – the software that makes websites work effectively - in the world.

I look forward to hearing your availabilities.

Thanks in advance for your time and consideration.

Best regards,

________________________________

41 Rue de la Science, 1040 Brussels, Belgium
T: +32 
M: +32 
M: +32 

E: humebrophy.com

32 Merrion Street, Dublin 2, Ireland T: +353 (0) 1 662 4712 F: +353 (0) 1 662 4714
One Fetter Lane, London, EC4A 1JB, UK T: +44 (0) 20 3440 5656 F: +44 (0) 20 3440 5664

www.humebrophy.com
_____________________________________________________
This e-mail is from HUME BROPHY. The e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and may also be privileged and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. Any unauthorised direct or indirect dissemination, distribution or copying
of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited.
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From: HUSTINX Peter
Sent: 05 June 2012 13:50
To:
Subject: RE: Request for a meeting

So meeting on June 26 at 11.00-11.45 now confirmed.

From: @SIIA.net]
Sent: 05 June 2012 13:42
To: HUSTINX Peter
Subject: Re: Request for a meeting

Mr. Hustinx,

Thank you very much. I look forward to seeing you on June 26 at your office at Rue Montoyer.

Best,

Software & Information Industry Association

From: HUSTINX Peter [mailto:peter.hustinx@edps.europa.eu]
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 06:14 AM
To:
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Request for a meeting

Dear Mr ,

I would be available for a meeting on June 26 - preferably at 11.00-11.45 - in my office at Rue Montoyer
http://www.edps.europa.eu/EDPSWEB/edps/cache/off/EDPS/Contact.

Alternatively, perhaps in the course of the afternoon - in that case, please check with my secretary (in copy).

Please note that I will not be available on June 27, due to commitments elsewhere.

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

16



2

Website: www.edps.europa.eu

From: SIIA.net]
Sent: 04 June 2012 20:23
To: HUSTINX Peter
Subject: Request for a meeting

Mr. Hustinx,

I am writing to request a meeting with you on the issues raised by the EU’s draft data protection
regulation. I will be in Brussels on June 26 and June 27 and could meet at a convenient time during
those days.

I run the in the Software & Information Industry Association. You can find out
more about us at www.siia.net. Our major members include a number of worldwide and European
companies including IBM, Oracle, Adobe, Google, Reed Elsevier, Pearson, News Corp, Google, Intuit,
Red Hat and McAfee. A number of my member companies mentioned to me that you would be a
good person to speak to on these issues. I would seek to discuss the major issues our members see
in the proposal and tentatively provide some specific ways forward to resolve them.

I would be grateful if we could find a time to meet.

Best,

Software & Information Industry Association

Washington, DC 20005
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From: amchameu.eu>
Sent:
To: European Data Protection Supervisor
Subject: AmCham EU request for a meeting to discuss data protection

 
 

M

m
 

 
m 

Dear Mr. Hustinx,

I’m contacting you on behalf of the American Chamber of Commerce to the EU’s (AmCham
EU) Digital Economy Committee.

Our Committee is currently finalising a position paper on data protection which you will
receive soon and we have and continue to follow closely the discussions both in the EU and
the US on data protection. We would be grateful for the opportunity to discuss this
important issue with you and to highlight some of our priorities on data protection in the
coming weeks.

We are particularly eager to learn from you how you see the discussion around data
protection progress in the context of the ongoing developments in the EU Institutions.

We would like to propose a meeting during the weeks of July 9th, 16th and 23rd.
Please do not hesitate to contact me on +  if you would like any further
details.

Yours sincerely,
     M    m      m  

 AmCham EU
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From: @humebrophy.com>
Sent: 05 July 2012 11:32
To: European Data Protection Supervisor
Cc: humebrophy.com
Subject: Meeting request ,  for Adobe Systems,

Washington D.C.

Dear ,

Many thanks for taking my call this morning and for assisting in organising the meeting.

I wish to confirm the meeting between Mr ,  for Adobe Systems Incorporated
and Mr Peter Hustinx on Friday 20 July 2012 at 2pm at the EDPS office on Rue Montoyer 63.

I will advise Mr  to meet you at reception as suggested.

Many thanks again for your help,

Kind regards,

From: @humebrophy.com]
Sent:
To: 'peter.hustinx@edps.europa.eu'
Cc:
Subject: Meeting request ,  for Adobe Systems, Washington D.C.

Dear Mr Hustinx,
I'm writing to you on behalf of Adobe Systems.
Mr ,  for Adobe Systems Incorporated, would welcome an opportunity to discuss
the new Data Protection Regulation with you.

 who is based in Adobe’s Washington D.C. office, will be in Brussels from 19-20 July 2012.
In Washington, Mr  works with  and  on a range of 
issues. He previously served with the  in the  and on the staff of

 before coming to Adobe in .
Any meeting opportunities you have in your calendar for the dates, 19 – 20 July (excluding the morning of 20 July),
would be very welcomed.
Should you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Looking forward to hearing from you,
Kind regards,
--

__________________________________

41 Rue de la Science, 1040 Brussels
T: +32 
F: +32 
M: +32 
E: @humebrophy.com

We have recently opened our Paris office

32 Merrion Street Upper, Dublin 2, Ireland T: +353 (0) 1 662 4712
21 Boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France T: +33 (0) 1 5603 6589
One Fetter Lane, London, EC4A 1BR, UK T: +44 (0) 20 3440 5656
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
Sent: 13 July 2012 10:21
To: HUSTINX Peter
Subject: AmCham EU – Position paper on the General Data Protection Regulation
Attachments: AmCham EU - Position Paper on Data Protection 20120711.pdf

     M    m      m  

Dear Mr. Peter Hustinx,

The American Chamber of Commerce to the European Union (AmCham EU) and in particular its Digital Economy
Committee  would like to present you with its position on the General Data Protection Regulation. The paper
incorporates and builds upon our responses to previous Commission consultations on the European Union’s approach to the
protection of personal information.

We welcome the opportunity to express our position on the General Data Protection Regulation and we hope our comments
will assist the European Institutions in adopting a sound text for the development of an efficient EU Data Privacy legislation,
allowing protection of the EU citizens privacy and at the same time market players to invest in the infrastructures and services
which will benefit both citizens and business.

I hope you will find this paper useful and I am looking forward to discuss this paper with you in the upcoming weeks. If you
have any questions or comments on this paper please do not hesitate to contact me ) or 

or tel: +32 ).

Yours sincerely,
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     M    m      m  

, , , AT&T
, AmCham EU

***
AmCham EU speaks for American companies committed to Europe on trade, investment and competitiveness issues. It aims to ensure a growth-

orientated business and investment climate in Europe. AmCham EU facilitates the resolution of transatlantic issues that impact business and plays a
role in creating better understanding of EU and US positions on business matters. Aggregate U.S. investment in Europe totaled $2.2 trillion in 2010

and directly supports more than 4.2 million jobs in Europe.
***

AmCham EU | Avenue des Arts/Kunstlaan 53 | B-1000 | Brussels | Tel. +32  | info@amchameu.eu | www.amchameu.eu
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting request: Hewlett-Packard (21 or 22 January)

Dear Mr ,

On behalf of Mr Buttarelli, I inform you that he will very pleased to meet Mr  in our premises on 22
January at 11 am.

Could you please confirm me it is still available and if he will be accompanied as I need to ask the permissions to the
building?

Many thanks in advance.

Kind regards,

Administrative assistant
 |  (+32) 

European Data Protection Supervisor
Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1000 Brussels

@EU_EDPS www.edps.europa.eu

This email (and any attachment) may contain information that is internal or confidential.
Unauthorised access, use or other processing is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please inform the sender by reply and then delete all copies. Emails are not secure as
they can be intercepted, amended, and infected with viruses. The EDPS therefore cannot
guarantee the security of correspondence by email.

From: @communitygroup.eu]
Sent: 08 January 2015 15:39
To: BUTTARELLI Giovanni; wojtek.wiewiorowski@edps.europa.eu
Subject: Meeting request: Hewlett-Packard (21 or 22 January)

Dear Mr. Buttarelli
Dear Mr. Wiewiórowski,

Let me first of all congratulate you on your recent appointment at the head of the European Data Protection
Supervisor and wish you all the very best in your new functions.

It is my pleasure to write to you today on behalf of Mr.  
at Hewlett-Packard (HP). Mr. will be in Brussels on the occasion of the Computers, Privacy
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and Data Protection (CPDP) Conference and would like to request a meeting with you on 21 January in the
afternoon or on 22 January at 11am or in the afternoon.

As the  of HP’s  team, Mr.  would be happy to have to opportunity to meet with
you to discuss his latest views on the General Data Protection Regulation and to provide HP’s view on the
issue of accountability, BCRs and the one-stop-shop mechanism. Furthermore, as cross-border data flows
are a key component of HP’s business, Mr.  would also be happy to discuss the issue of Safe Harbor
and elaborate on how HP supports the constructive conclusion between the EU and US on the agreement.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any queries on this matter.

Many thanks in advance for your kind consideration.

Community Public Affairs
6 Place Poelaert - 1000 Bruxelles - Belgium
Mob: +32 
Tel: +32
Fax: +32 
Mail to: communitygroup.eu
Learn more: www.communitypublicaffairs.eu

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. It is also subject to copyright. If you have
received it in error, confidentiality and privilege are not waived and you must not disclose or use the information in it. Please notify
the sender by return email and delete it from your system.
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From: @edelman.com>
Sent: 27 January 2015 13:56
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: ,  and ,

, General Electric  - Brussels
Attachments: GDPR-GE-final.pdf

Dear Mrs. ,

I am getting back to you concerning Mr Buttarelli’s meeting with General Electric scheduled for Monday 2 February
at 15.00 p.m.
I would like to inform you that the following people will be attending:

 , , General Electric (EU transparency Register No: )
 , , General Electric
 , Edelman (EU Transparency Register No: )
 , Edelman or , Edelman.

Ahead of the meeting, please find below a short bio of Mr  and Mr  for your reference.

 , General Electric Company
Mr. 

.

, 
Mr 

.

Attached you may also find GE’s recent white paper outlining GE’s position on the data protection regulation.

We hope you find this useful. In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Edelman Brussels • Public Affairs
28, Av. Marnixlaan, B-1000 Brussels, Belgium
t: +32 
w: www.edelman.com
EU Transparency Register No: 
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Edelman is the world’s largest public relations firm, in 13 markets across Europe & CIS, and over 65 offices
and more than 5,000 employees worldwide, as well as affiliates in more than 35 cities.

Benelux Agency of the Year (Holmes Report 2014)
Best Pan-European Agency to Work For (Sabre Awards 2013)
European Agency of the Year (European Excellence Awards 2013)
International Consultancy of the Year (PRCA Awards 2013)
Global Agency of the Year (Global Sabre Awards 2013)

From: ]
Sent: 09 January 2015 13:38
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: ,  and , , General
Electric - Brussels

Dear ,

Our address is Rue Montoyer 30. When they arrive to the reception, please tell them to ask for me so I can
accompany them to Mr Buttarelli's office.

Have a nice weekend.

Kind regards,

From: @edelman.com]
Sent: 09 January 2015 12:50
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: ,  and , ,
General Electric - Brussels

Dear Mrs ,

Many thanks for your reply. I hereby confirm Mr  and availability to meet Mr Buttarelli
on Monday 2 February at 15.00pm.

Kindest regards,

From:
Sent: 09 January 2015 12:01
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: ,  and , ,
General Electric - Brussels

Dear Madam,

On behalf of Mr Giovanni Buttarelli, I will inform you that he will very pleased to meet both Mr 
and Mr  on the date you proposed so 2 February in the afternoon as of 15.00 if it is suitable for you,
of course.

I will wait for your confirmation and I will send you the address.

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
Sent: 05 January 2015 14:26
To: European Data Protection Supervisor
Subject: Meeting Request: ,  and , 

, General Electric - Brussels

Dear Mr Buttarelli,

On behalf of ,  and ,  at General
Electric (GE) we would like to enquire whether you would be available for a meeting, anytime at
your convenience, on the week of February 2nd , in Brussels.

This meeting will be an opportunity to introduce GE, and to exchange views on the current state of
play of the negotiations on the EU reforms of data protection, ahead of the next EU justice and
home affairs meetings.

Mr.  has been the  of General Electric since
. In this role, he oversees the  of GE’s 

. He also works closely with GE’s Government Affairs team
on , as well as the

.

Given your involvement in the discussion of these issues we would most appreciate an opportunity
to meet with you.

We look forward to your response. Please allow us to take the liberty of contacting your office shortly
to see if there is a convenient time to arrange this meeting.

Kindest Regards,
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Edelman Brussels
28 Av. Marnixlaan, B-1000 Brussels, Belgium
t: +32  m: +32 | ext.
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

Edelman kindly reminds you to think before you ink.
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Innovative use of data in an industrial context:  
 
The Need for a Balanced Approach to the Draft General Data 
Protection Regulation  

In “Pushing the Boundaries of Minds and Machines”, GE explains why the “Industrial Internet” holds 

the potential of significantly transforming the economy and of bringing substantial economic 

benefits in terms of faster economic growth and higher living standards. According to estimates, the 

Industrial Internet could add EUR 2 trillion to Europe’s GDP by 2030, by achieving efficiency gains as 

a result of connected machines and real time data analytics. 1 

This paper discusses the role that personal data plays in the Industrial Internet. In particular, it 

explains the need – particularly in light of ongoing discussions concerning the draft General Data 

Protection Regulation -- to consider both the context in which personal data is used, and to design 

proportional responses to the associated risk when regulating the use and transfer of such data. 

The role of personal data in the Industrial Internet 
 

The Industrial Internet is a growing economic reality that consists in connecting machines-to-

machines, and machines-to-people-to-machines, to improve safety, efficiency and the performance 

of machines. For this purpose, the collection of personal data is limited when compared to the 

personal data collected in the context of the Consumer Internet. The core function of the Industrial 

Internet is not to collect vast amounts of personal data to create individual profiles for marketing or 

data brokerage. Rather, at the heart of the Industrial Interest are the vast quantities of data 

generated by machines, and the advanced algorithms that convert these data into actionable 

information for use by equipment operators. By remotely aggregating these data and applying 

unique software-based algorithms, equipment anomalies can be rapidly identified and repaired, and 

safety, unit performance, efficiency and reliability can be enhanced. In some cases, this may include 

the collection of personal data for the purpose of a functional machine-to-machine communication 

or to correct errors in machines that affect the home, transportation, energy, or the provision of 

healthcare services. For example, limited information about mechanic services or passenger weight 

may be needed for flight diagnostics, and information concerning patient weight or age may be 

needed to support proper healthcare diagnostic results and equipment support.  

Examples from the transportation, energy and healthcare sectors help to illustrate the use of 

machine data in an Industrial Internet setting. 

In both transportation and energy, data generated by machines, such as aircraft or locomotive 

engines, and turbines for power generation, can be used to improve infrastructure efficiency and 

safety over time. The data concerning machine performance is communicated over the internet to 

computing facilities, where it is analysed in real-time. A single turbine can generate up to 50 

gigabytes of data per day, while an aircraft or locomotive engine can generate thousands of pieces 

                                                           
1
 Industrial Internet: A European Perspective. Pushing the Boundaries of Minds and Machines”, June 2013 

http://www.ge.com/europe/downloads/IndustrialInternet AEuropeanPerspective.pdf 
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of data instantaneously concerning fuel flow, engine temperature and the effect of environmental 

conditions. In both of these scenarios, a limited amount of personal information concerning machine 

operation may be analysed, and it is likely – particularly in transportation – that data will cross 

national borders along with the underlying equipment. Using these data in an Industrial Internet 

setting generates important efficiency savings. For instance, an efficiency increase of only 1% in gas-

fired power generation installed base alone represents EUR 11 billion in fuel savings in Europe over 

the next 15 years. The same holds true in aviation. The European commercial airline sector spends 

about EUR 35 billion per year on jet fuel. Industrial Internet efficiency savings of 1% would represent 

nearly EUR 6.5 billion in fuel cost savings over 15 years. 

The healthcare sector also stands to gain in efficiency and cost reduction through the innovative use 

of data. Analysing healthcare data allows hospitals and other providers to move from episodic care 

to a more integrated patient-centric approach in healthcare delivery. At the same time, analytics 

empower research and innovation in Europe to drive better health outcomes, increase productivity 

and contribute to economic growth. Over EUR 1.2 trillion was spent on healthcare in the EU in 2012. 

It is estimated that 10% of this expenditure is wasted due to system inefficiency, of which 59% is in 

clinical and operations inefficiency. This is where the Industrial Internet could yield the greatest 

benefits: a 1% efficiency increase in these clinical and operations would translate into EUR 11 billion 

of savings over the next 15 years. These are important savings in light of Europe’s ageing population 

particularly given that public healthcare budgets are under severe pressure. 

A patient's hospital stay – even for relatively straightforward care – involves hundreds of people, 

processes and assets. The medical outcome and cost of that care, as well as the quality of the 

patient's experience, depend on how efficiently and effectively all of these resources are integrated 

and managed. The effective use of data optimises the operations of hospitals by improving asset 

management and optimising patient flows.  

The infograph below provides an example where available data is used real-time to improve 

operations that can have a significant impact on Hospital Acquired Infections (HAI), thereby reducing 

the number of infections with patients. HAIs are an unintended consequence of care delivered by 

healthcare organisations. As shown here, a hospital may use a variety of data, including sensor 

readings when a care provider enters a room, to determine whether care protocols – in this case 

related to hand washing - are being followed, as well as to research whether care protocols or 

hospital design should be modified to improve overall care in a hospital or across one or more 

medical systems. Though the data is initially used to manage current healthcare operations, some 

data may be needed to perform longer-term research into equipment fixes and improvements and 

into care protocols.  
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A hand washing monitoring system uses real-time data via sensors to improve compliance of hygiene protocols. 

The results: a 30% sustained improvement was realised in the first eight weeks after implementing the 

monitoring system, and an 80% increase of care protocol compliance: from 700 observed hand washes to 1.8 

million tracked hand washes on an annual basis, thereby significantly reducing the number of infections of 

patients with Hospital Acquired Infections. 
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The Need to Consider Context and Proportional Responses to Risk 

when Regulating Data 

Throughout the drafting process, the General Data Protection Regulation has been promoted as a 

means to lower barriers to innovation and to productive uses of data and promoting a risk-based 

approach to data protection governance. As EU Justice Commissioner Reding explained when issuing 

the first draft, the GDPR is intended to “help build trust in online services . . . while making life easier 

and less costly for businesses. A strong, clear and uniform legal framework at EU level will help to 

unleash the potential of the Digital Single Market and foster economic growth, innovation and job 

creation." 

The hand washing case described above is just one example of the innovative use of data in a 

healthcare setting that can provide opportunities for growth of innovative technologies across 

Europe while also improving patient care and hospital efficiency. It is, however, also an example 

where important and innovative uses of data will only be fostered by a regulatory environment that 

focuses on the ways in which data will be used and on how organizations address risks of loss or 

misuse rather than creating more administrative burdens and undue limitations on its use.  

While a streamlined regulatory environment holds out the prospect of such benefits to industry and 

to consumers, the current discussions of the GDPR give rise to concern. Some of the most notable 

issues with the current drafts under consideration are discussed below. 

Consent: Article 6 (Lawfulness of Processing) and Article 7 (Conditions for Consent) of the LIBE draft 

require that individuals be notified of, and give “explicit consent” to, each specific purpose for which 

data is processed, and consent would lose its validity once the initial purpose given for the collection 

of data is no longer necessary. Moreover, Article 7 of the LIBE draft provides that Member States 

may enact further specifications in these areas, including purpose specification, processing and 

storage. These proposals contrast with existing data protection law, and with the Council’s current 

proposal, which provide for “unambiguous consent” and protects uses that are compatible with the 

initial purpose of collection. 

These requirements, as well as the prospect of further limitations from each Member State, would 

be particularly difficult for organisations whose products are used in a complex supply chain, since it 

would be difficult to ascertain whether proper consent exists to use data for important purposes 

such as equipment support and avoiding “regression” of problems as new versions of healthcare 

solutions and other products are released. It would be difficult, at best, for individuals to consent to 

all potential legitimate uses of data for machine analytics and long-term care given the complexity of 

the relationships involved with infrastructure, transportation and healthcare systems. However, 

without such consent, organisations may not be able to use data to address safety and efficiency 

issues in products or in people’s interaction with those products. Thus, in the example above, 

consent for collection and use of patient data for care may be deemed insufficient to read and 

analyse hand washing data either for care or for measuring improvement in clinical outcomes.  

Privacy Impact Assessments: An important goal of the GDPR was to remove the varying and 

sometimes inconsistent registration requirements across the Member States, which are burdensome 

and generally have not proven to materially improve protection of data. However, under the current 
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drafts, organizations would be required to perform detailed privacy impact assessments and make 

those assessments available for review by individual Member State DPAs in light of different factors, 

including in cases where the processing involved new technology. Thus, the most innovative uses of 

technology may be subject to the highest level of scrutiny. Moreover, since the requirement to 

perform a privacy impact assessment (“PIA”) extends to a range of undefined circumstances beyond 

those already defined in the law (such as where processing would involve “sensitive data”), there is 

significant risk that the PIA requirement would be interpreted differently by the Member States, 

leading to both greater administrative burden and splintered or conflicting regulation of new 

technologies that otherwise would serve a single market across the EU. In order to avoid the PIA 

requirement becoming a complex administrative burden and a significant disincentive to innovation, 

the obligation to perform PIAs should be limited to circumstances involving sensitive data, as 

defined, and controllers should be provided explicit protection against the disclosure of PIAs that 

could reveal trade secret information and other intellectual property. 

Cross Border Data Flows: In recent months there has been a significant amount of discussion in the 

context of the Regulation about a perceived need to restrict cross-border transfers in order to better 

protect the privacy of EU citizens. By way of example, Article 43a of the LIBE draft, which would 

require DPA approval before records could be disclosed to law enforcement and others outside the 

EU, would create direct conflicts of law for many organizations operating -- including those 

headquartered – in the EU. Some involved in the negotiations have suggested going farther in 

limiting cross-border data flows.  

Industrial Internet services are by definition without boundaries, and cross border data flows should 

be allowed as long as the data is bound to be protected in a manner consistent with EU data 

protection standards. A focus on managing risk would permit significantly greater innovative use and 

transfer of data without adding materially to the associated risk. From the perspective of the 

Industrial Internet, cross border data flows should remain lawful while maintaining adequate 

protection of personal data. 

Damages: The LIBE draft includes the potential for damages up to 5% of a company’s global turn-

over, and some involved in the negotiations have called for that number to be revised up to 10% (in 

the case of GE, this could theoretically amount to as high as $15 billion for a single data protection 

incident). There currently is no provision limiting damages in light of the organization’s overall data 

protection program, the nature of the harm suffered or the intent of the organization. The current 

proposed framework, and particularly the uncertainty concerning regulatory enforcement for a 

single incident, would provide a significant disincentive to organizations hoping to conduct business 

involving innovative technologies in the EU. By clarifying the damages available for incidents, as well 

as mitigating factors designed to encourage good data practices, the GDPR would promote strong 

data protection practices rather than discouraging investment in local innovation. 

Conclusion 

The use of Big Data for the Industrial Internet can provide significant economic and social benefits. 

However, regulating the use of data for industrial purposes purely in terms of narrowly granted one-

to-one consent and permissions for point-to-point transfers would dramatically impede the value 

and benefit of Big Data in the industrial context, without providing significantly greater protections 
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for individuals. Similarly, re-asserting burdensome administrative requirements and imposing open-

ended damages for privacy harms would create significant disincentives to investment in new 

technologies in the EU.  

Instead, in the context of industrial use of machine data, it would be both more efficient and 

ultimately more protective to focus on context (how data is used and whether the use is reasonably 

anticipated) and risk (protecting data appropriately through security, monitoring and de-

identification where possible). This would permit data to be used to improve and ensure the safety 

of machines, while also requiring that data be kept securely and not be used for unanticipated 

purposes.  
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From:
Sent:
To: European Data Protection Supervisor
Cc:
Subject: GE -- thank you
Attachments: GDPR-GE.final.pdf; FPF de-id_1 31 15..pdf

Dear. Giovanni,

My sincere, if belated, thanks for meeting with  and me at your office to discuss the draft GDPR. It was
a wonderful discussion, and we appreciated your insights into your new role, as well as your forward-looking
approach to privacy and innovation in Europe.

Please find attached the two papers we discussed, one a GE paper discussing the GDPR as it relates to GE’s
businesses in Europe, the other a draft paper from the Future of Privacy Forum proposing a path forward on technical
and administrative de-identification to facilitate product research without risking data misuse. Please feel free to
share these with colleagues if helpful. As suggested, we are working with Future of Privacy Forum to develop use
cases that we can share as well.

Please let us know if we can be of assistance as you consider these issues. And we both look forward to seeing you
today in Washington and to hearing your presentation tomorrow.

Best regards,

GE Corporate Legal

T 
F 

3135 Easton Turnpike
Fairfield, CT 06828 USA
General Electric Company

GE imagination at work
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From:
Sent: 24 September 2015 12:59
To:
Cc: ; ; D'CUNHA

Christian
Subject: RE: Meeting request on behalf of Ms  and Mr  - General

Electric

Dear Ms ,

Thank you for your e-mail.

The meeting on 29th September at 11.00 is confirmed now with the attendees in your previous e-mail.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

Kind regards,

EA to , –
PA to , –

T +32 
F +32 
M +32 

E
www.ge.com

General Electric (GE)
2-4, Rond Point Schuman
1040 Brussels, Belgium

From:
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 12:42 PM
To:
Cc: ; ; D'CUNHA Christian
Subject: RE: Meeting request on behalf of Ms  and Mr - General Electric

Good morning,

Mr Buttarelli will be very pleased to meet the GE delegation on 29 September at 11.00 but due to other
commitments he can stay about 30 minutes.

So from your side there will be:

- Mr. , -
- Ms. , –
- Mr. , –

I would need your confirmation as I should as for the permission access to the building.

Kind regards,
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Administrative Assistant
 (+32) |  +32 |  MTS 
Email
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
To: BUTTARELLI Giovanni
Cc: ; 
Subject: Meeting request on behalf of Ms  and Mr - General Electric

Dear Mr Buttarelli,

With the occasion of the visit of Mr.  (  of General Electric) in Brussels, we
would like to request a meeting with you in the week of September 28th.

Since the last meeting with your office, we note the progress made on the General Data Protection
Regulation but also the general engagement of the European Union to maximize the potential of the Digital
Economy while safeguarding privacy and the protection of personal data. Our company being a leader in
bringing together the physical and digital worlds and inventing the next industrial era in a variety of
businesses, we believe this is a good moment to continue the dialogue with your office on these topics.

Attendants from GE will be:
- Mr. , -
- Ms. , –
- Mr. , –

Could you kindly suggest the dates and times that would be most convenient for you for a meeting within
the week of 28th September?

We thank you in advance and look forward to meeting you.

Best regards,

, –
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
Sent: 08 January 2016 11:44
To:
Subject: FW: Request of meeting - Google -

18/19 February 2016

Could open a case please?

From:
Sent:
To: BUTTARELLI Giovanni
Cc:
Subject: Request of meeting - Google - 18/19 February 2016

Caro Giovanni,

I trust this email finds you well.

I would like to inform you that , will be
in Brussels on Thursday 18th and Friday 19th of February 2016, and if your agenda would allow it,
it would be terrific if we could organize a meeting with you to discuss the developments on the
debate around privacy and security in Europe.

Thank you in advance for your attention.

A presto.

--

This email may be confidential or privileged. If you received this communication by mistake, please
don't forward it to anyone else, please erase all copies and attachments, and please let me know that
it went to the wrong person. Thanks.
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From: @communitygroup.eu]
Sent: 12 January 2016 20:04
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting request: ,  Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Dear Ms ,

I have checked with Mr  and he is able to meet on the 27th. Would immediately after Mr
Wiewiorowski’s speech, at 15.15, be a convenient time to meet.
If not, a meeting before his speech would also be possible.

Best,

From:
Sent: mardi 12 janvier 2016 19:11
To: '
Cc: @communitygroup.eu>
Subject: RE: Meeting request: ,  Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Dear Ms ,

Thanks for your quick response on this. In principle, that sounds fine as Mr  will also be attending
the conference on the 27th.
I will get in touch with him to doublecheck his availability on the 27th and get back to you with a suggested
time.

Best,

From:
Sent: mardi 12 janvier 2016 15:02
To: @communitygroup.eu>
Cc: @communitygroup.eu>
Subject: RE: Meeting request: ,  Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Dear Mr. ,

Unfortunately Mr. Wiewiorowski will be on mission on 25 and 26 January 2016 but he will be happy to meet
you in the frame of the CPDP conference.
You can both meet there if this ok for you. Mr. Wiewiorowski will be speaking on 27th at 2pm.

Thanks in advance

Best regards
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
Sent: 12 January 2016 14:28
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting request: ,  Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Dear Ms ,

You may remember that back in November we were in contact regarding a potential meeting
between Mr Wiewiorowski and Mr ,  at Hewlett Packard
Enterprise. In the end, we were not able to follow up on this, as Mr  cancelled his trip given
the security situation in Brussels at the time.

Mr  has now rearranged his trip to Brussels and will be here on 25 and 26 January. He
would very much like to arrange a meeting with Mr Wiewiorowski in order to discuss the ongoing
safe harbour negotiations as well as the implementation of the General Data Protection Regulation.

Mr Pradelles availabilities for a meeting are:

- 26 Jan – all day, except between 15.00 and 16.30 (it is his preference to have a meeting on
the 26th if possible)

- 25 Jan – afternoon

Would Mr Wiewiorowski be available for a meeting on either of these days? Looking forward to
hearing from you.

Best wishes,

Community Public Affairs
6 Place Poelaert - 1000 Brussels – Belgium
Office: +32
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Mob: +32
Mail to: communitygroup.eu
Learn more: www.communitypublicaffairs.eu

From:
Sent: mercredi 25 novembre 2015 15:07
To: @communitygroup.eu>
Cc: @communitygroup.eu>
Subject: RE: Meeting request: ,  Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Dear Mr 

Thank you for your e-mail!

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
Subject: RE: Meeting request: ,  Hewlett Packard
Enterprise

Dear Ms ,

I am afraid that with the IAPP being cancelled and the current situation in Brussels, Mr
is no longer coming to Brussels on those dates and will have to cancel the

meeting. We would still very much like to organise a meeting with Mr Mr. Wiewiorowski in
the future and will be back in touch when we have an idea when Mr  will next be in
Brussels. We hope we can arrange something then. Sorry for any inconvenience.

Best wishes,
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From:
Sent: mardi 24 novembre 2015 12:46
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting request: ,  Hewlett Packard
Enterprise

Dear Mr 

The IAPP conference being cancelled, would Mr.  still want to see Mr.
Wiewiorowski at our premises or the meeting is cancelled too?

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

From: communitygroup.eu]
Sent:
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting request: ,  Hewlett
Packard Enterprise

Dear Ms ,

I can now confirm that the most convenient time for Mr  would actually be
3pm on the 2nd December (sorry to send contradictory emails) at the Square
meeting centre.
Attending will be Mr  ( , HPE) and a colleague
of mine, Mr ( , Community Public Affairs).

Would you be able to share the contact phone number for Mr Wiewiorowski so that
we can be sure to meet him without any complications.
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Best,

From:
Sent: lundi 16 novembre 2015 12:54
To: '
Subject: RE: Meeting request: ,  Hewlett
Packard Enterprise

Dear Ms ,

Thanks for your follow up. The slot on the 1st December at 11:30 on the EDPS
premises is likely to be the most convenient for Mr . However, I am just
waiting on confirmation on whether one of his colleagues (Ms ) is
also able to join the meeting. I will get back to you with a final confirmation as soon
as possible.

Best,

From:
Sent: mercredi 11 novembre 2015 14:50
To: @communitygroup.eu>
Subject: RE: Meeting request: ,  Hewlett
Packard Enterprise

Dear Mr 

Mr. Wiewiorowski would be pleased to meet Mr.  either in the premises of
EDPS on 1st December at 11:30 either in the Square Conference on 2nd December at
3 pm before his panel starting at 4:30.
It might be easier for Mr.  to meet Mr. Wiewiorowski at the venue of IAPP
Congress.

Could you please let me know what suits Mr. best?

Thanks in advance

Best regards

Administrative Assistant
 (+32) |  +3 |  MTS 
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
recipient please inform the sender by reply and then delete all copies. Emails are not secur  
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they can be intercepted, amended, and infected with viruses. The EDPS therefore cannot
guarantee the security of correspondence by email.

Od: @communitygroup.eu]
Wysłano: 10 listopada 2015 12:13
Do: WIEWIOROWSKI Wojciech
DW: ; 
Temat: Meeting request: ,  Hewlett Packard
Enterprise

Dear Mr Wiewiorowski,

I am writing on behalf of our client, Hewlett Packard Enterprise (HPE) to request a
meeting between you and HPE’s 

, . We would like to take this opportunity to discuss
with you the ongoing negotiations on the Safe Harbour decision as well as the
adoption of the new Regulation on Data Protection. HPE has been supportive of the
current reform of privacy rules in Europe as a necessary regulatory condition to the
Digital Single Market. Like the EDPS, HPE sees trust as a competitive advantage for
companies and has been a huge proponent of accountability and privacy by design
as a way to restore confidence to data processing activities. However, recent
developments with an impact on transatlantic transfers have blurred our perception
of the EU’s future digital ecosystem.

, who has recently assumed a new role as 
following Hewlett Packard’s split, will be in Brussels for the IAPP Congress in
December. We would like to propose a meeting on the 1st of December anytime as
of 10:30am, the 2nd from 2:30pm to 4:30pm or the 3rd anytime between 10:45 and
lunch time. Please, let us know when it would be the most convenient for you to
meet us.

Best regards,

Community Public Affairs
6 Place Poelaert - 1000 Brussels – Belgium
Office: +32 
Mob: +32
Mail to: @communitygroup.eu
Learn more: www.communitypublicaffairs.eu
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From: HUSTINX Peter
Sent: 27 February 2013 16:10
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting with Apple's Privacy Team

Dear Mr ,

The meeting will be in our new office at Rue Montoyer 30 in Brussels
http://www.edps.europa.eu/EDPSWEB/edps/EDPS/Contact;jsessionid=C681E4D90C083C2E15CB0685DD12E540

One or two staff members from relevant policy sectors might be joining in.

Kind regards,

Peter Hustinx

Peter Hustinx
Supervisor
Tel. +32 2 283 19 01 | Fax +32 2 283 19 50

edps@edps.europa.eu
European Data Protection Supervisor
Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1000 Brussels

@EU EDPS www.edps.europa.eu

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

From: @apple.com]
Sent: 27 February 2013 16:02
To: HUSTINX Peter
Cc:
Subject: Re: Meeting with Apple's Privacy Team

Dear Mr Hustinx

Could you please let me know where the meeting will take place, and who might join you in the
meeting?

Kind regards
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On 25 Feb 2013, at 12:01, HUSTINX Peter <peter.hustinx@edps.europa.eu> wrote:

Excellent and now blocked

From: @apple.com]
Sent: 25 February 2013 11:44
To: HUSTINX Peter
Cc:
Subject: Re: Meeting with Apple's Privacy Team

Dear Mr Hustinx

Thank you for your kind reply. Would it be possible to meet at 11:15 on 8
March?

Yours sincerely

Apple
Square de Meeus, 37
B-1000 Brussels
Belgium

iPhone +32
Office +32
Fax +32
Email

@apple.com

On 25 Feb 2013, at 11:23, HUSTINX Peter <peter.hustinx@edps.europa.eu>
wrote:

Dear

would be most welcome for a meeting of about 45
y 8 March between 9.00 and 12.00.

Please let me know what would fit best in her schedule.

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

From: apple.com]
Sent: 21 February 2013 10:04
To: European Data Protection Supervisor
Subject: Meeting with Apple's Privacy Team

Dear Mr Hustinx

 Apple's , will
be in Brussels on 7/8 March, and would like to meet
with you to discuss developments in data protection,
both for Apple and at the EU policy level. We would
also like to take the opportunity to introduce 

, our new colleague in charge of 
.

I very much hope that you are available for a meeting,
and look forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely

Apple
Square de Meeus, 37
B-1000 Brussels
Belgium

iPhone +32 
Office

+32
Fax +32
Email apple.com
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